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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lip Tat GAN (ICA) <GAN_Lip_Tat@ica.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 11:51 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); assignments
Subject: RE: 3rd party assessment of the extent of damage on a vehicle (lorry)
Attachments: PHOTO 1.jpg; PHOTO 5.jpg; PHOTO 6.jpg; PHOTO 7.jpg

Hi Celine, 
 
This is to inform you that your company has been awarded to conduct a post repair survey to assess the extent of 
damage on a vehicle involved in an incident. 
 
As mentioned in my initial email, as the vehicle involved was a Malaysian vehicle, the assessment will have to be done 
via photos which I have attached in this email.  
 
Do let me know if you need further clarifications. 
 
Thank you 
 
Gan Lip Tat 
Senior Officer (Domain Resource Management)  
Woodlands Command 
Integrated Checkpoints Command (Land) 
Immigration & Checkpoints Authority 
DID: (65) 6767 5740 
 

    
Immigration & Checkpoints Authority   W ica.gov.sg    FB fb.com/Immigration.Checkpoints.Authority      

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an 
offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 12:59 pm 
To: Lip Tat GAN (ICA) <GAN_Lip_Tat@ica.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: 3rd party assessment of the extent of damage on a vehicle (lorry) 
 
Dear Mr Gan, 
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Thank you for the email. 
 
Our fee charge for post repair survey is $120.00 (before GST). 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Lip Tat GAN (ICA) <GAN_Lip_Tat@ica.gov.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 12:11 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: 3rd party assessment of the extent of damage on a vehicle (lorry) 
 
Hi to whom it may concern, 
 
ICA Woodlands Command would like to invite LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to quote for a post repair survey to assess 
the extent of damage on a vehicle involved in an incident and determine if the quotes provided by the claimant are 
reasonable. 
 
As the vehicle is in Malaysia, the survey will have to be done via photos. 
 
We hope to hear from you soon. A reply is required if there’s no quote. Appreciate to hear from you by 31 Aug 2022. 
 
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
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